Legistar # 240047

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

LD Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: January 24, 2024 (COW)(B of T) Date February 1, 2024

TITLE: Request Waiver of Bid and Authorization to Execute a Three (3) Year Extension to

the Agreement with Prescient Development, Inc. for Technical Support Services.
SUBMITTED BY: Kevin Goethals, IT Manager

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Staff is requesting a waiver of bid and uuthorization to execute a three (3) year extension to the agreement
with Prescient Development, Inc. for Technical Support Services in accordance with the terms of the
attached agreement.

First year costs for their services will be $406,850.04. While this is an increase of $4,596.84 (1%)
compared to the current annual cost of $402,253.20, it is a decrease of $12,584.64 from the previous year,
as a price adjustment was made mid-2023 by Prescient to lower the monthly cost. The Prescient contract
will increase annually by the non-union employee COLA increase from the previous January.

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X s - Date

Village Manager X 477 g/t J) 0 Clartr] Date 4/&:;[47

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon.
Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




